

6/13/17

Jennifer Smith, Booster President, called the meeting to order at 7:10 p.m. In attendance were: Jennifer Smith, Mike Nichols, Carol Dalton, Andrea Warren, Lori Weber, Brad Jones, Anne Fegan, Melissa Gendron, Heather McCarty, Jacob England, Mary Wood, Anne Dietz, and Steve Keck.

Mary Wood made a motion to approve the May minutes as submitted. Andrea Warren seconded and minutes were approved. Anne Fegan gave the treasurer's report. Almost \$2500 in student fees were paid in May. There was also about \$300 in candy bar sale income and \$300 from Jazz on the Green. May expenses were payment for MFA, the summer student leadership symposium that drum majors, section and rank leaders can attend. MFA expense was \$10,251. The checking account balance for May was \$10,718 and savings balance was \$5334.00. Mike Nichols gave the Scrip report. Student accounts earned \$287.52 in scrip credit during May. The general fund earned \$60.82. Scrip is now sold on Thursday evenings at the Nichols home. Address and map can be found at holtbands.org. If you know you want scrip, use the link on the band website to email Mike before Sunday evening and he will have it for you by Thursday. Mike's daughter is a senior this coming year. If you are interested in being Mike's partner and learning the ropes for scrip this year please email Mike for more information.

We have 32 color guard members for the marching season. The American Legion gave the color guard a donation of \$1500. The plan is to use this money to purchase new fight flags.

The spring concert went very well. Thank you to all who helped!

The mattress sale was also a success. The band made almost \$5000 in profit. More mattresses were sold than the goal. This fundraiser will be done again next year. We have reserved the second weekend in May for the sale. If you are in need of a new mattress keep this in mind.

June 25-July 1 band leadership will be attending MFA. Brad Jones and Mr. Cunningham will be driving students to attend this week long event.

There are still 22 boxes of candy bars left. If you are interested in selling a box please contact abwarren94@gmail.com.

Cindy Freshwater and Sharon Freshwater are coordinating senior gifts for the 2017 marching season. Carol Dalton will be the vice president for the 2017-18 school year.

Help is needed during band camp in July. If you have an hour, a day or more to give all help is appreciated. Help is needed in keeping water supplied for students, first aid, uniform fitting, cleaning and organizing. Band camp is July 17-28. Freshman camp is July 14.

We are still in need of someone to coordinate food for the marching season. If you are interested please contact a board member.

This is a trip year for the band. The Chicago trip is scheduled for April 12-14. We will be in need of a deposit soon. All current and past fees must be paid for students to attend the trip.

Mr. England gave the director's report. June 30 and July 3, 6-7:30 p.m. will be rehearsals for the July 4 parade. All incoming freshman, as well as alumni, are invited to join the band for the parade. Student will wear navy band shirts and khaki shorts. The parade begins at 10 a.m. on July 4. Those marching will meet at Holt to line up prior to the parade start time.

June 27 and 29, 4-8 p.m., is percussion camp at Holt. All members of drum line and front ensemble should plan to attend.

July 13, 6-7:30, will be an instrumental rehearsal in the band room. No percussion at this rehearsal.

This year's marching show is M-OCEAN. It is an underwater theme.

July 28 band camp will end at noon with a picnic. The boosters will provide a hot dog lunch and Kona Ice.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:03 p.m.